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Tim Allen (he/him) 

Principal Advisor | Kaitohutohu Mātāmua 

Waste and Resource Efficiency 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me this means you may receive an email from me outside of 
usual working hours. Please respond at a time that is convenient for you. 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

027 2512970| tim.allen@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz 

 

         

 
 
 
 

From: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2024 1:41 pm 
To: Ben Temple <ben.temple@regulation.govt.nz> 
Cc: Tim Allen <Tim.Allen@mfe.govt.nz>; Matthew Ide <Matthew.Ide@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE:  ]Draft Cabinet paper for agency review ‐ Waste and Resource Efficiency Work 
Programme  
 

 
Hi Ben, it definitely would be good to get your input on the draŌ Sapere report if that is going to be do‐able in the 
Ɵmeframes. I can provide the draŌ through to you as soon as I receive it but it may not be Ɵll COP Friday 11th. We 
have commiƩed to geƫng feedback to Sapere by midday Wednesday 16th at the latest, to enable them to finalise 

the report. Given the Ɵmeframes it is probably most efficient for you to provide your feedback directly rather us 
trying to compile it all, although it would be good to get a heads up if you have any really substanƟve feedback 
where you disagree with the findings or recommendaƟons (especially since I will need to draw on the draŌ for the 
Cabinet paper). 
 
Cheers 
Steph 
 

From: Ben Temple <ben.temple@regulation.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 1:23 PM 
To: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz>; Helen Bolton <Helen.Bolton1@mfe.govt.nz> 
Cc: Tim Allen <Tim.Allen@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE:  Draft Cabinet paper for agency review ‐ Waste and Resource Efficiency Work 
Programme  
 

 
Hi Steph, yes appreciate an early look at a Cab paper and let me know if you want us to review the Sapere 
report contribute to feedback. Thanks for the update! Ben 
 

From: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 12:47 PM 
To: Ben Temple <ben.temple@regulation.govt.nz>; Helen Bolton <Helen.Bolton1@mfe.govt.nz> 
Cc: Tim Allen <Tim.Allen@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE:  Draft Cabinet paper for agency review ‐ Waste and Resource Efficiency Work 
Programme  
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Thanks Ben, I am the contact for the other levy work, along with Tim Allen. We are expecƟng a draŌ report from 
Sapere on the 11th and will need to get feedback to them by the 16th so turnaround will be Ɵght sorry. They are 
scheduled to provide us the final report on the 18th so it is Ɵght for them also. 
 
I can send you an outline of the Cabinet paper next week to discuss, and/or we could catch up to talk it through if 
you like. 
 
Cheers 
Steph 
 

From: Ben Temple <ben.temple@regulation.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 12:12 PM 
To: Helen Bolton <Helen.Bolton1@mfe.govt.nz> 
Cc: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE:  Draft Cabinet paper for agency review ‐ Waste and Resource Efficiency Work 
Programme  
 

 
Hi again – apologies, I now realise I had already responded last week to confirm no comments on the 
Waste and Resource Efficiency work programme Cabinet paper. Sorry for confusion.  
 
The other request is sƟll live though, so grateful if you could let me know when useful (or who is contact) 
for an update on the waste levy work, some Ɵme next week perhaps.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Ben 
 

From: Ben Temple  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 5:28 PM 
To: Helen Bolton <Helen.Bolton1@mfe.govt.nz> 
Cc: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Draft Cabinet paper for agency review ‐ Waste and Resource Efficiency Work 
Programme  
 

Kia ora Helen, Steph. We didn’t have feedback on this paper, but I failed to let you know.. sorry about that. 
Hope you received helpful feedback from agencies. 
 
I was wondering if there is an update on the waste minimisaƟon levy work? Just thinking about the 
October report back. Appreciate there was external work contracted and I recall it was expected to be 
completed over the next couple of weeks for consideraƟon in November. Let me know if previous plan 
holds, i.e. to share a paper for agency feedback around 22/10.  
 
Let me know if there is anything we can do to support.. 
 
Cheers! 
 
Ben 
 
Ben Temple 
Principal Advisor 
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Helen Bolton (she/her)  
Principal Advisor | Kaitohutohu Mātāmua 
Waste and Hazardous Substances and New Organisms (HSNO) Policy | 
Para me te Kaupapahere HSNO  
 
Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao  
027 202 6533 | Helen.Bolton1@mfe.govt.nz |environment.govt.nz  
 
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means   

 
Mon   Tues   Weds   Thurs   Fri  

8 Willis St   8 Willis St   Do not work   WFH   8 Willis St 
or WFH  

  
  

  
              

 

  

            

  
 
 

 

..........................................................................................................................................  
Confidentiality notice: This email may be confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake, please tell the 
sender immediately by reply, remove this email and the reply from your system, and don’t act on it in any other way. Ngā mihi.  

 
 

..........................................................................................................................................  
Confidentiality notice: This email may be confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake, please tell the 
sender immediately by reply, remove this email and the reply from your system, and don’t act on it in any other way. Ngā mihi.  

 
 
 




